From: Erich Leidel

To: rShearingclerk; Todd, Michael (he/him/his); Koller, Mark

Cc: Jason Paris; Williams, Claire M.; Barrientos, Brittany A.

Subject: Docket No: TSCA-05-2024-0005 (Paris Services LLC d/b/a Paris Painting LLC)
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2024 1:10:43 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Juliane, Michael & Mark,

Please consider this our Notice of Final Payment. Our first 3 of 4 payments have been
mailed and cashed. The fourth and final payment has been issued and mailed as of yesterday.

A copy of that check is below.

Please let me know if anything else is needed from our end. Thank you.

Issue Date Method
2/26/24 Cashiers Check
3/28/24 Cashiers Check
4/25/24 Cashiers Check
5/29/24 Cashiers Check

TOTAL

Amount
22,206.75
22,539.85
22,317.78
22262.27
89,326.65

Erich Leidel

Partner, CFO

Status
Cleared
Cleared
Cleared

In Mail
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Aleph Management

E: erich@aleph-mgmt.com

W: www.alephholdings.com
P: 608-385-5530


mailto:erich@aleph-mgmt.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.alephholdings.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cad4ae433abbb4b42e4e308dc80d3cb63%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638526894423750746%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UKcxTjpEfj2Xo1iu8fx0ofEuqNOl5%2BfCRTHHs0awT%2B4%3D&reserved=0

